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January 18, 1975

Dear Steina and Woody,

I am writing to ask you about some equipment that you designed
with George Brown and are now using in conjunction with the
Rutt/Etra synthesizer.

If you were living in New York City I would simply cali, but
as you are in Buffalo could you answer briefly via letter
a few questions from me?

Are you using a 2-input switcher with the 6-layer keyer or
did you design a switcher that can mix 6 individual inputs?
Could you briefly describe the keyer/switcher relationship?
Would the same type of keyer and/or switching equipment be
available for sale from you or George Brown?

I would very much appreciate hearing from you. Thanks very
much.

B buckus

Barbara Buckner
181 Chrystie Street
NYC 10002



